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Attached for appropriate action is a letter from 
Norman Dacey concerning alleged irregularities in the 
export of military supplies to Palestine in the 19408. 
It was forxarded to State under cover of a letter of 
referral from Justice which also attaches a copy of an 
interim reply to L~. Dacey. 

It is not clear to me how C)r why ACDA got this 
correspondence. It does not appe&r to have gone through
sIs. The annotations are not ours. 

~ ... 
l. •. 

Dwight Hason 
Staff l-.ssistant 

cc: NSD 

L----.------ ... 
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WASHINGTON 

NOV 9 1970 

Mr. NODuan F. Dacey, Pxesident 
Norman F. Dacey &Associates. Inc. 
jO Sailors Lane 
Bridgeport, Connecticut 06603 

Dear Mr. Dacey: 

Thank you for your letter of November 3. 

I wish I were able to be more responsive to your question 
about whether certain shipments were made in violation of 
the law. The fact i. that 1 have not read the book THE PLEDGE 
and I do not know the facti of any arms exports that may have 
taken place becween 1947 and 1949. Moreover. to answer your 
question 1 would have to research the laws and regulations 
that were in effect during those years. To obtain the 
information you seek. therefore. would consume a great deal 
of time that my staff and I are unable to afford. 

In this connection, you should understand that the strictures 
on arms exports in the 1940. were administered by the 
Munitions Control Board which became defunct in 1954. The 
Mutual Security Act of that year changed the terms of 
reference under which arma exports were previously controlled, 
and there is no one in the U.S. Government today, to the 
best of my knowledge, who would be familiar with the 
activities of the Munitions Control Board, the procedures 
under which it operated, and the details of the laws and of 
the Board-established regulations. 
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It appears to me that the best way for you to get the answer 
to your (!uestion would be to have the laws and regulations 
of the 19408 reeearched by an attorney. 

Sincerely yours, 

John W. Sipes 
Director , 
Office of Munitions Control 

cc; Justic NSD 
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